



Cascade Shooting Facilities General Membership Meeting Minutes April 04, 2022

Convene: 7:00 pm

Flag Salute

BOD Roll Call:

Present: Ken Littlefield, Steven Winter, Val Burkhauser, Jon Matson, Joe McCormick, and Howard Ferrucci

Not Present: Neely Miller, Buddy Miller, and Dan Chavre

Guests: Matt Gallagher

Approval of Minutes: Motion made to accept minutes from March 07, 2022, General meeting as posted. Motion seconded. Motion carried.

Treasurer Report:

- General: \$418,314.00
- Reserve: \$310,000.00
- Deposits: \$2,714.29
- Checks: \$9,257.00
- High Security Checks:
 - \$977.69 Sherwood Forest Farms
 - \$1,315.70 Rev Mailing
 - \$547.13 Doug Dennison
 - \$3,546.95 King County Property Taxes
- Motion made to accept report. Motion seconded. Motion carried.

Steering Committee Report:

- Working on 5-year plan
- Evaluating pros/coms of center wall for E2, E2, E3 and E4

Membership Report:

- 52 people have renewed their membership
- All members please check the website for the renewal dates based on last name.
- In-person renewal is being done to check for and remove any errors in the membership database.



Audit Committee Report:

- 3/21 Completed audit of Clubhouse rifles and pistols. Took pictures and cataloged inventory.
- 4/2 Completed audit of Black Powder inventory. Note: Conex was changed to 20' truck box.
- Scheduled 4/9 to audit Practical Pistol inventory
- Working on schedule to audit Hunter Safety inventory
- Beginning to audit of past financial records located in Clubhouse.
- Requested access to quick books and copy of most recent tax return
- As per requested by Board, all 20 round / 30 round magazines will be inventoried and marked as CSF property by 7/3.

Correspondence:

Bills and Advertisements

Entity/Committee Reports:

Archery:

- New equipment and target covers arrived
- Fun shoot on 3/26 had 78 people attend, 6 were public shooters
- Archery work party scheduled for 4/9
- Next Fun Shoot scheduled for 5/21

Bullseye Pistol: None

Black Powder:

- Last event on 4/2, 12 shooters attended
- Next event scheduled for 5/7

Cowboy Action: None

Hunter's Education: None

Highpower Rifle:

- 60 shot prone match on 3/19, 16 shooters attended
- RMC 80 shot match on 3/20, 7 shooters attended
- RMC 80 shot match scheduled for 4/16
- Alex Parv 80 shot offhand match scheduled for 4/17
- Vedvick Memorial Long Range 600 shoot scheduled for 4/24
- Trailer is needed for Camp Perry, 7/23-8/6 plus travel days

**Juniors:**

- Thursday evening Juniors high power practice has started
- Friday evening Juniors smallbore practice will continue at Clubhouse. May be moving to every other week.

Mini 3 Gun: None**Practical Pistol:**

- Last event on 4/13, 14 shooters attended
- Next event scheduled for 4/9

Public Use: None**Shotgun:**

- Last event on 3/12, 18 shooters attended
- Next event scheduled for 4/10

Silhouette:

- Target frames are under construction: patterns are complete, welding will begin this week.

Smallbore Rifle:

- Contacting Paul Bunyan and TR&R to possibility combine groups for a set time period.

Training: None**Women's:**

- Last event on 3/19
- Next event scheduled for 4/16

Unfinished Business**Road Paving (Ken Littlefield)**

- The contractor was changed by SS&T due to scheduling conflict
- Grinding work started on 4/4
- Grindings will be used on the road, not given to CSF
- Paving to be Tuesday and Wednesday
- Paving will extend to both CSF gates.

Archery Targets (Dan Dennison)

- Motion un-tabled to approve \$9,850 for new 3D targets. Motion to approve funding seconded. Motion carried.
- Archery request to use highpower container for storage approved



E Range Improvements (Howard Ferrucci)

- Motion made to approve \$2,572.11 for 3,762 sq ft of sod (approval request emailed to membership prior to meeting). Motion seconded. Motion carried.

Junior Smallbore Ammunition (Ken Littlefield)

- Motion made to approve 1000 rounds of Wolf .22 cal match target ammunition (approval request emailed to membership prior to meeting). Motion seconded. Motion carried.

New Business

Washington Biathlon Organization Summer Events (Steve Angel / Matt Gallager)

- Summary of Washington Biathlon Organization presented to membership
- WBO held summer events at CSF range before and would like to schedule 4 events this summer.
- The events would require EOD Saturday access to set-up targets on B range and 6 hours to hold the race on Sunday.
- WBO will review calendar for available dates and return to the May General meeting to request scheduling approval.

Wabash Presbyterian Church (Brian Palmer)

- Motion made to approve scheduling of range time on July 30, 2022 (Ranges E3, E4 and E5 from 9am to 1pm, Rangehouse from 1pm to 5pm). Motion seconded. Motion carried.

Junior Calendar Additions

- Smallbore Friday evening practices added to calendar
- Highpower Thursday evening practices added to calendar from 4/8 to 9/29
- Highpower Saturday practices added to calendar for 4/23 and 4/30
- Rattle Battle practice added to calendar for 6/25

Impractical Pistol Schedule Request (Dennis Astell)

- Pistol caliber (long range pistol and carbine) shoot on B range added for 5/21, 6/18 and 7/28, 2 pm to dusk

Good of the Order: None

Adjourn: 7:39 pm

Respectfully Submitted,
Steven Winter
CSF Secretary